THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5™ Floor

GALVESTON, TX 77550
(409) 770-5371

April 30, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Generator Maintenance
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B242015
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Questions:

Question #1: Can you provide the voltage to each of the 19 generators included in the bid package, please?

Response: Please reference the serial and model numbers in the attached documents.

Question #2: What is the KW of the Marathon generator unit at the San Luis Toll Bridge?

Response: This generator is not in operation at the moment. We are currently in the process to replace it.

Question #3: What is the KW of the Cummins/Onan generator at the Santa Fe Mechanic Shop?

Response: 20 KW single phase air cool.

Question #4: Equipment serial numbers and models are needed for each generator to provide accurate estimates.
Response: Please see the attached sheets.

Question #5: Detailed Scope of Work or Minimum preventive maintenance tasks expected on this contract?

Response: Please refer to the solicitation document.



Question #6:

Response

Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

Question #9:

Response:

Question #10:

Response:

Question #11:

Response:

Question #12:

Response:

Question #13:

Response:

Question #14:

Response:

RFP #B242015, Generator Maintenance
Addendum #1

Load bank test (LBT) requirements.

No load bank test (LBT) required.

[We] Need to confirm access to each Generators to provide accurate LBT estimates.
Scheduling site visits for each generator location is not feasible at this time as the County is so spread-out location

wise. Proposers are encouraged to use the information provided in the solicitation documents when preparing their
submittals.

Regarding the use of OEM parts, is the contractor allowed to use cross- reference filters? Is the Scope of Work
able to be negotiated? This is a CAT scope, and we think it does not apply to the Cummins units.

Yes, if OEM parts are not available.

ATS requirements?

There are no ATS requirements needed for these generators; please see the bid packet.

Are there any known pre-existing conditions that will require immediate attention on these generators?

There are no pre-existing conditions to our knowledge.

Should the cost of labor and parts for corrective action be discovered during PM be quoted separately to the
owner of each facility or to the Galveston County’s office? Please clarify how will be this process?

All inquiries regarding corrective action should be quoted separately to the Facilities Director or his/her authorized
designee.

Should the cost for labor for emergency responses be included in the proposal or be quoted separately?

Please reference the solicitation document. Any exceptions the proposal requirements should be labelel as such and
included in your submittal.

Should the cost for labor and parts for corrective actions identified during an emergency response be included in
the proposal or be quoted separately?

The parts should be quoted separately.

What is expected for deliverables/reports?

All reports will come to Galveston County Facilities department addressed to the authorized Facilities Department
personnel.



Question #15:

Response:

Question #16:

Response:

Question #17:

Response:

Question #18:

Response:

Question #19:

Response:

Question #20:

Response:

Question #21:

Response:

Question #22:

Response:

RFP #B242015, Generator Maintenance
Addendum #1

What is expected for the quality control plan?

All quality controls should meet manufactures specifications.

What is the expected PPE for this requirement?

Whatever your company standards are regarding generator maintenance; Galveston County will not provide PPE for
this project.

What is expected for Galveston County Furnished Equipment?

Galveston County does not furnish equipment, contractor will furnish all equipment.

What is expected for Contractor Furnished Equipment?

It is expected for Contractor Furnished Equipment to meet all industry standards.

What is the process for delivery of materials directly to the facility for this requirement?

Call the Galveston County Facilities Department to make arrangements for delivery.

What is the avaible onsite storage capacity for Contractor Furnished Equipment and materials?

There is no onsite storage available for use.

What are the site access procedures?

The Facilities Director or authorized designee / technician will determine site access and availability.

What is the security access/authorization procedures?

The Facilities Director or authorized designee / technician will determine site access and availability.

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the representative listed below or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

(

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder(@co.galveston.tx.us

Smcerely, C/—\
Rufus G: er, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent

Galveston County
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